

SLO Assessment Committee

College of the Siskiyous 800 College Ave., Weed, CA 96094

Minutes

Tuesday, Dec. 3, 2024 2:00 – 3:00 pm on Zoom https://siskiyous-edu.zoom.ud/j/86213733020

Attendance

Ann Womack, Liz Carlyle, Leigh Moore, Caroline Scott, Kyle Heath, JT Tarantino, Jude Baldwin, Shannamar Dewey

Approval of Minutes

Shannamar moved to approve the minutes from the November 5, 2024, meeting. Caroline seconded. The minutes were unanimously approved.

Discussion / Action Items

- Insights update
 - JT just learned how to download datasets and put them into ZogoTech
 - We do have access to power BI, which Insights has been designed to use.
 - The process of planning assessments in Insights is very different from eLumen.
 - Sample data from Insights would be helpful. Could we assess this semester in Beta to generate data for JT to look at? Caroline is assessing. Shannamar could also assess.
- Success in assessment/informing the college community update
 - Use Canva to make the presentation more interesting. It feels important to help sell what we're doing in assessment.
 - Some of the data still needs to be refined.
 - \circ Suggestion to use NotebookLM, an AI tool, to create a podcast of the information.
- Spring Flex workshop
 - Contacted Anna Mills, who is available and interested in presenting. Mark Fields was able to secure funding. We would like feedback on what we would like for her to present. We are aiming to keep the presentation under 40 minutes to not overload faculty at the end of the day and allow time for discussion.
 - Use of generative AI has the potential to compromise student learning and assessments
 - AI use policies
 - Intrinsic motivation
 - Actionable strategies small modifications to make assessments more authentic even with the presence of AI
 - Ways to level the playing field between in-person and online classes in terms of options for assessments that minimize or eliminate use.
 - For activity after the presentation: Slide 6 from authentic assessment guide do this activity and then discuss. Examples of a "rules and tools section" for various assignments

Liz will create a shared doc to collect ideas for questions

• Insight Pilot – identify participants

Please make sure calendars for next semester are up to date – Liz will find a new meeting time to accommodate those who can't make this time

Adjournment

2024-25 Committee Goals

Goals	Status
Host a professional development workshop on SLO assessment to	Ongoing
increase meaningful participation by faculty.	
Identify a process for assessment and dialogue for PT faculty in areas	Ongoing
with no FT faculty.	
Support the migration to Insights through the pilot.	Start in Spring

Committee Membership

Chairs: Liz Carlyle (MLAN) and Ann Womack (SCI)

Members: Liz Carlyle (MLAN) and Ann Womack (SCI)

Members: Shirley Louie (MATH), Leigh Moore (CTE), Jude Baldwin (LIB), Caroline Scott (MLAN), Ed Kephart (Athletics), Thad Wallace (CTE), Kyle Heath (Athletics), Shannamar Dewey (part-time faculty), JT Tarantino (Director-Planning, Assessment and Research)It is the policy of College of the Siskiyous not to discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex or disability in its educational programs and its employment practices.

https://www.siskiyous.edu/humanresources/discrimination.htm